
Phone: 850/983-5130 

Facsimile: 850/983-5133 

E-mail: cranej@santarosa.k12.fl.us 
Website:  www.santarosa.k12.fl.us/ purchasing 

6544 Firehouse Road, Milton, Florida 32570-3411 

CPPO, CPPB 
Director of Purchasing and Contract Administration 

Judson C. Crane 

   
                      

             
DISTRICT 1 DISTRICT 2 DISTRICT 3 DISTRICT 4 DISTRICT 5 

Diane Scott          Clifton L. Hinote Carol Boston Jennifer Granse Scott Peden 
 

March 15, 2018   

 

Tim Wyrosdick 

Superintendent of Schools 

5086 Canal Street 

Milton, Florida 32570-6707 

 

Dear Mr. Wyrosdick, 

 

The selection committee for RFP 18-01, Transportation Management Services ranked the proposals by Durham 

School Services as the top company to be awarded, with Student Transportation of America (STA) as second.   The 

district negotiations committee, comprised of Joey Harrell, Cindy Lambeth and myself was unable to negotiate an 

acceptable agreement with Durham.  The committee then began negotiations with STA and was able to come to 

agreement on an acceptable contract.  Approval is recommended. 

 

The Contract, STA Proposal and RFP 18-01 documents and information can be reviewed at this link: 

 

RFP Documents 

 

 

The selection committee consisted of the following:  

 

Joey Harrell, Assistant Superintendent of Administration 

Tim Short, Principal, Milton High School 

Joie DeStefano, Principal, Holley Navarre Middle School 

BJ Price, Principal, West Navarre Primary School 

Judson Crane, Director of Purchasing and Contract Administration 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

  

Judson C. Crane 

 

 
 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by 

law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

 

 

 

https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/bids/2018/RFP18-01_Transp_Mgmt_Svcs/RFP18-01.html

